

HOUSE BILL NO. 1386

Introduced by

Representatives Herbel, Onstad

Senator Warner

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact sections 58-06-02, 58-07-01, and 58-08-01 of the North
2 Dakota Century Code, relating to the compensation of township officers.

3 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

4 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 58-06-02 of the North Dakota Century Code is
5 amended and reenacted as follows:

6 **58-06-02. Compensation of supervisors.** A township supervisor is entitled to receive
7 as compensation for services twenty dollars a day for each day necessarily devoted to the work
8 of a supervisor's office not exceeding ~~six hundred~~ one thousand dollars in a calendar year.
9 Additional compensation over ~~six hundred~~ one thousand dollars may be provided for
10 reimbursement of expenses and mileage at a rate not exceeding the allowable mileage rate
11 accepted by the United States internal revenue service for each mile [1.61 kilometers]
12 necessarily traveled in the performance of a supervisor's duties.

13 **SECTION 2. AMENDMENT.** Section 58-07-01 of the North Dakota Century Code is
14 amended and reenacted as follows:

15 **58-07-01. Compensation of clerk.** The township clerk is entitled to receive as
16 compensation for services twenty dollars a day for each day necessarily devoted to the work of
17 the clerk's office not exceeding ~~six hundred~~ one thousand dollars in a calendar year. Additional
18 compensation over ~~six hundred~~ one thousand dollars may be provided for reimbursement of
19 expenses and mileage at a rate not exceeding the allowable mileage rate accepted by the
20 United States internal revenue service for each mile [1.61 kilometers] necessarily traveled in the
21 performance of the clerk's duties. In those townships in which the offices of township clerk and
22 treasurer have been merged, the person elected to fill the new office is entitled to receive
23 compensation as township clerk only.

1 **SECTION 3. AMENDMENT.** Section 58-08-01 of the North Dakota Century Code is
2 amended and reenacted as follows:

3 **58-08-01. Compensation of treasurer.** The township treasurer is entitled to receive
4 as compensation for services twenty dollars a day for each day necessarily devoted to the work
5 of the treasurer's office not exceeding ~~six hundred~~ one thousand dollars in a calendar year.
6 Additional compensation over ~~six hundred~~ one thousand dollars may be provided for
7 reimbursement of expenses and mileage at a rate not exceeding the allowable mileage rate
8 accepted by the United States internal revenue service for each mile [1.61 kilometers]
9 necessarily traveled in the performance of the treasurer's duties. The township treasurer may
10 not be allowed a percentage on the balance turned over to the treasurer's successor in office.